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From: "Werner, Bryan" <brwerner@state.pa.us>
To: <MMM3@nrc.gov>
Date: Fri, Apr 8, 2005 2:48 PM
Subject: PADEP contacts and Site Visit next week

Hello Marjorie,
I was asked by my supervision to touch base with you about the State's contacts for Whittaker

correspondence since it looks like you are going to be the new NRC project Manager. Roy Woods and
myself are the two main leads for the organization. Roy works out of our Southwest Regional office and is
the lead inspector for the project. He makes frequent visits to the site to keep track of progress. I am
basically the project from our Central Office in Harrisburg. I am a Health Physicist in the
Decommissioning and Environmental Surveillance Division.

In general, phone and email communication with either one (or both) of us should be sufficient for
general communications and planning for this project. Because we operate out of separate offices in
separate parts of the State, my management has asked me to ask you if you could please copy a number
of people (that I will list) when submitting anything of significance. I will include the list in an Excel file with
this email. The list will include Phone numbers, email, addresses, locations, and job titles. Hopefully this
won't be a problem for you. It may seem an odd request, but this will help us be more efficient at
responding.

I would behappy to discuss this with you just to clarify things if you would like. In fact we should
probably just chat sometime on the phone just for introduction purposes. If you have sometime when you
get back from Whittaker the end of next week, feel free to give me a call. I would like to hear how
everything went. I unfortunately will not be available to attend next week's site visit. I have a training
session that I scheduled to attend on Tuesday. Have a great weekend.

Bryan

Bryan Werner
Radiation Health Physicist
PA Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Radiation Protection
Rachel Carson State Office Building
P.O. Box 8469
Harrisburg, PA 17105-8469
Phone: 717-787-2781
Fax: 717-783-8965

<<WhittakerContactList.xls>>
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Whittaker Contact List For PADEP

Name Job Title Location* Email Address Phone Number

Bob Maiers Chief, Decommissioning and Central Office rmaiers@state.pa.us 717-783-8979Environmental Surveillance Central Officrmaers _tatepau 717-783-8979Health Physicist,

Bryan Werner Decommissioning Section Central Office brwerner@state.pa.us 717-787-2781

Radiation Protection Regional Southwest
Jim Yusko Manager, Southwest Regional Office jyusko@state.pa.us 412-442-4220

Regional Office

Dwight Shearer Section Chief, Southwest Southwest dwshearer@state.pa.us 412-442-5823
Dwight__Shearer Regional Office Regional Office dwshearerstatepaus 412-442-5823

Roy Woods Health Physicist/Inspector, Southwest rowoods@state.pa.us 412-442-4222
RoyWoods Southwest Regional Office Regional Office

* Central Office Address:
Bureau of Radiation Protection
Rachel Carson State Office Building
P.O. Box 8469
Harrisburg, PA 17105-8469

* Southwest Regional Office:

Bureau of Radiation Protection
400 Waterfront Drive
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4745


